@ IFortsmouth
CITY COUNCIL Public Document Pack

NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING COMMITTEE

FRIDAY, 12 APRIL 2019 AT 2.30PM
THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THIRD FLOOR, THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Jane Di Dino 023 9283 4060
Email: Democratic@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please
notify the contact named above.

Licensing Committee Members:

Councillors David Fuller (Chair), lan Lyon (Vice-Chair), Dave Ashmore, Tom Coles,
Jason Fazackarley, George Fielding, Hannah Hockaday, Leo Madden, Gemma New,
Scott Payter-Harris, Steve Pitt, Darren Sanders, Benedict Swann, David Tompkins and
Claire Udy

Standing Deputies
Councillors Ryan Brent, Jo Hooper, Hugh Mason, Gerald Vernon-Jackson CBE, Steve Wemyss
and Rob Wood

(NB  This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on
the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be
taken. The request should be made in writing to the relevant officer by 12 noon of the working
day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (eg. for or against the
recommendations). Email requests are accepted. Contact: the Democratic Services Officer as
listed above.


http://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/

AGENDA

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Members' Interests

Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

RECOMMENDED that the minutes of the meeting held on 22 March be
agreed as a correct record.

Town Polices Clauses Act 1847 and Part Il Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 Hackney Carriage & Private Hire
Matters - Amendments to the Statement of Licensing Policy. (Pages 13 -
46)

Purpose.
The purpose of this report is twofold. Firstly, it is for the committee to consider

and approve amendments to its current statement of licensing policy for the
hackney carriage and private hire trade in Portsmouth so far as they relate to age
specifications for vehicles, having regard to the views of the committee when this
item was first considered and deferred on 22 March 2019.

Secondly, to determine whether the committee would wish officers to prepare a
future report, together with any relevant evidence, in order to review any other
aspect of the policy that the committee considers is necessary. Any report will not
be able to be considered by the committee until the end of Purdah arrangements.

RECOMMENDED

That the Licensing Committee approve the proposed amendments to the

Statement of Licensing Policy as follows:

a) That the Statement of Licensing Policy (reference - minute 9/2016) be
amended as follows:

(i) That, as a matter of local policy and condition for both hackney carriage
and private hire vehicle licences; all private hire and hackney carriage
vehicles presented for initial licensing shall be under 4 years of age on
first licensing;

(ii) In respect of:

e Any designated wheelchair accessible vehicle (WAV) (as designated by

the Licensing Authority in accordance with section 167 of the Equality
Act 2010);

¢ Any electric and/or hybrid vehicle; or

e Any multi-passenger vehicle (MPV) (consisting of 8 passenger seats)



a licensed hackney carriage or private hire vehicle may remain licensed
until 10 years of age, provided the vehicle meets with the requirements
of the PATN guidance as approved by the Council and is supported by
an evidenced service history in line with the manufacturers guidelines;

(iii) Any other vehicle type not mentioned in (ii) above may remain licensed
until 8 years of age, provided the vehicle meets with the requirements of
the PATN guidance as approved by the Council and is supported by an
evidenced service history in line with the manufacturers guidelines;

(iv) That any vehicle presented for a temporary use licence shall be under 2
years old and the vehicle meets with the requirements of the PATN
guidance as approved by the Council and is supported by an evidenced
service history in line with the manufacturers' guidelines;

(v) As a consequence of the change in policy in relation to age
specifications, that the existing inspection and testing of vehicles in
accordance with the PATN guidance for both types of vehicles be varied
as follows:

Vehicles 0 - 4 years of age - 1 full test per year;
Vehicles 5 years of age and over - 2 full tests per year;

Any reference within the policy to "mini-tests" to no longer apply;

(vi) That the Committee grant delegated authority to the Head of Culture,
Leisure and Regulatory Services to:

e Consider and determine applications for continued licensing of
exceptional hackney carriage and private hire vehicles over the age of 8
years (or 10 years in respect of WAVs, MPVs (consisting of 8 passenger
seats) and Electric and/or hybrid vehicles) on individual merit and the
scheme of delegation as set out in the policy be amended accordingly;

e To prepare appropriate guidance to applicants seeking permission to
extend the age specification in respect of individual licensed vehicles;

e To charge a reasonable application fee for such applications (subject to
statutory public consultation).

b) That the Committee grant delegated authority to the Head of Culture,
Leisure and Regulatory Services to:

¢ Consider individual requests by licensed hackney carriage and private
hire vehicle proprietors to permit discretion in respect of the lifting of
vehicle suspensions arising from an inspection failure in those
circumstances where:
o a garage retest cannot be immediately re-arranged, (up to a
maximum period of 2 working days); and
o the lifting of the suspension will not contravene an element of
DVSA prescribed testing legislation for MOT testing of the
appropriate class of vehicle and will not materially affect the
safety, mechanical fitness or comfort of the vehicle concerned or
breach a condition or byelaw attached to the vehicle licence.



¢ Prepare suitable guidance for hackney carriage and private hire vehicle
proprietors (in conjunction with the Council's Approved Vehicle
Inspector) in respect of those circumstances where discretion can be
used.

c) If considered necessary, to task officers to bring a future report to the
committee (outside of current Purdah arrangements), together with any
available evidence and necessary consultation with relevant
stakeholders, that would support any review of any other aspects of the
current statement of licensing policy.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media
during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those
stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at
meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the
meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties
occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at
https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785



https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785

Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING of the Licensing Committee held on Friday, 22 March
2019 at 2.30pm at the Guildhall, Portsmouth

Present

Councillors David Fuller (Chair)

lan Lyon (Vice-Chair)

Tom Coles

George Fielding

Leo Madden

Scott Payter-Harris

Steve Pitt

Darren Sanders

Claire Udy

Gerald Vernon-Jackson

Apologies for Absence (Al 1)

Apologies had been received from Councillors:

e Dave Ashmore (Councillor Gerald Vernon-Jackson deputised for him)
e Benedict Swann

e David Tompkins

Declarations of Members' Interests (Al 2)
No interests were declared.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Al 3)
RESOLVED that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 6 October 2017
be noted.

DfT consultation - draft statutory guidance to licensing authorities - taxis and
private hire licensing. (Al 4)
Nickii Humphreys, Licensing Manager introduced the report.

During the discussion that followed, the following points were raised by members:

Number 5

The draft statutory guidance recommends that all issued licences should be
reviewed following changes in licensing policy (paragraph 2.29). Do you agree with
this recommendation?

It was noted that policy changes that are implemented retrospectively can have a
serious impact on drivers' livelihoods.

In response to questions, the Licensing Manager acknowledged that policy changes
that are applied retrospectively can be difficult for drivers and operators. However,
the Licensing Committee has the power to depart from the guidance if it feels that
this necessary due to local circumstances. She also informed members that when
the new policy was introduced in 2016, the changes applied from drivers'
applications after the date of the meeting where it was decided.

1
Page 5



The Legal Advisor reminded the committee that it was considering statutory
guidance which informs its decision-making and policy processes but is not
legislation.

Number 7

The draft statutory guidance recommends that all licence holders should be required
to subscribe to the DBS update service (paragraph 2.38). Do you agree with this
recommendation?

The members considered that whilst this would be a useful safeguarding measure,
the financial impact on drivers (E13 per operator/ driver per year) would be significant
and the government should provide funding to cover the first year's subscription.

Number 8

The draft statutory guidance recommends that appropriate DBS checks are
conducted every 6 months (paragraph 2.39). Do you agree with this
recommendation?

In response to a question, the Licensing Manager explained that DBS checks are
carried out every three years in accordance with current DBS guidance and includes
the barred list. If a conviction is relevant to the occupation, the police have a duty to
disclose it to the Licensing Authority under common law disclosure.

Members were concerned that the instruction to test every six months was
prescriptive.

Number 9

The draft statutory guidance recommends that drivers and operators should be
required to notify the issuing authority within 48 hours upon arrest and release,
charge or conviction of any motoring offence or any offence involving dishonesty,
indecency or violence (paragraph 2.41). Do you agree with this recommendation?

In response to a question, the Licensing Manager explained that the council's policy
requires notification within 24 hours.

Members noted that the policy wording needed to be made clearer, as not every
driver interpreting regulations has English as their first language.

Number 16

The draft statutory guidance recommends that licensing authorities should produce
guidance for passengers on making complaints directly to the licensing authority that
must be displayed in licensed vehicles (paragraph 2.66). Do you agree with this
recommendation?

It was considered essential that the council's contact details should be displayed in
licensed vehicles, on the council's website and on mobile phone taxi apps.

The Licensing Manager assured the committee that the council's contact details are

displayed on every private hire vehicle's dashboard and on the table of fares in
hackney carriages.

2
Page 6



Number 19

The draft statutory guidance recommends that licensing authorities should, where
the need arises, jointly authorise officers from other authorities so that compliance
and enforcement action can be taken against licensees from outside their area
(paragraph 2.81). Do you agree with this recommendation?

Members noted that this was already happening.

Number 21

The draft statutory guidance recommends that PHV operators should, as a condition
of licensing, be required to keep a register of all staff that will take bookings or
dispatch vehicles (paragraph 2.97). Do you agree with this recommendation?

Concern was expressed that the council was not being as strict with operators as on
drivers. Some members had previously been informed that despite being required
to forward all complaints from customers to the council, the operators do not do so.

The Licensing Manager explained that there have been no incidents where taxi call
centre staff have used information gathered at work to commit offences. It is not the
council's role to oversee operators' employment procedures.

Members indicated the proposed response should be amended to indicate that the
authority does support the proposal at the first sentence. The remainder of the
proposed response shall be deleted.

Number 26

The draft statutory guidance recommends that licensing authorities should carefully
consider potential public safety benefits and potential privacy issues when
considering a policy mandating that taxis and PHVs have CCTV installed
(paragraphs 2.104 to 2.109). Do you agree with this recommendation?

It was noted that although it can be frustrating at licensing hearings that the in car
CCTV has no audio, the privacy rights of the drivers and passengers must be
considered.

The Legal Advisor asked the committee to note that a recent Information Rights
Tribunal decision ruled that continual audio recording is not permitted but targeted
(triggered audio recording) may be permissible.

DECISIONS

e The proposed responses to the consultation were noted.

e Following comparison between the draft guidance and its own statement of
policy for hackney carriage and private hire licensing;

e Authority was granted to the Head of Culture, Leisure and Regulatory
Services to respond to the consultation on behalf of the Licensing
Authority subject to amendments by the Licensing Committee.

The amendments to the draft responses set out in the papers are as follows:

3
Page 7



Number 5

The draft statutory guidance recommends that all issued licences should be
reviewed following changes in licensing policy (paragraph 2.29). Do you agree with
this recommendation?

The council is reluctant to impose retrospective changes to policy that may have a
severe impact on existing licence holders. The Council does not consider such an
approach to policy to be likely adopted except for national changes that may be
implemented regarding public safeguarding.

Number 7

The draft statutory guidance recommends that all licence holders should be required
to subscribe to the DBS update service (paragraph 2.38). Do you agree with this
recommendation?

The council encourages the government to provide funding to Licensing Authorities
to give to operators and drivers to cover their first year of the DBS update service
subscription.

Numbers 21-23
The council does based upon the justification given in the draft statutory guidance,
support this recommendation.

Additionally, the Licensing Manager was instructed to make the wording the council's

policy simpler to understand regarding drivers' responsibility to:

a) Notify the licensing authority of any arrest, charge or conviction.

b) Disclose if they have been licensed elsewhere, or have had an application for a
licence refused, or have had a licence revoked or suspended by another licensing
authority.

Section 165 and 167 of the Equality Act 2010- wheelchair accessible vehicles.
(AI'5)
Councillor Darren Sanders left the meeting for this item.

The Licensing Manager introduced the report.

RESOLVED that

e The introduction of a list of designated vehicles shall be progressed in
accordance with the Equality Act 2010.

e Delegated authority is granted to the Head of Culture, Leisure and
Regulatory Services to commence action as set out in paragraph 3.9 of the
report, save for it not being necessary that a further report is presented to
Committee.

e Delegated authority is granted to the Head of Culture, Leisure and
Regulatory Services to introduce and maintain such a list, including
updates where appropriate, together with the issue and refusal of
exemption certificates to licensed drivers in accordance with section 166 of
the Act following consultation with the trade, the Portsmouth Disability
Forum, the Equalities Officer, as appropriate and approval of the Committee
Chair.

4
Page 8



Hackney carriage and private hire matters - amendments to statement of
licensing policy. (Al 6)
The Licensing Manager introduced the report.

During the discussion that followed, members noted the following points:

Cars are of better quality and are road worthy for longer than they were ten years
ago and so last longer.

Electric and hybrid vehicles are currently significantly more expensive than diesel
and petrol cars. The government could be asked for funding to encourage the taxi
trade to move to these more environmentally-friendly vehicles.

As 50% of the emissions from cars during their life time is produced during the
manufacturing stage, it is important that they are not junked earlier than necessary.

The possibility of permitting licensed vehicles that had failed the road test for minor
defects to be on the road for two working days before being retested was debated.

The committee is keen to see fewer taxi drivers registered elsewhere working in the
city.

In response to a question, the Licensing Manager explained that if a licensed vehicle
fails its road worthiness test, the necessary work must be carried out and then the
vehicle is retested. She added that cars deteriorate after eight years and are less
likely to pass road tests first time.

Simon Potter, Service Manager at Adams Morey explained that:

Dispensations are given for vehicles that fail for cosmetic issues e.g. minor body
damage.

His company had tendered for the contract to be Portsmouth City Council's sole
testing centre for licensed vehicles. They are not permitted to carry out the
necessary repairs that they identify. However minor adjustments can be carried out.

There is one designated slot available every day for retests including Saturday
mornings.

Proposed amendment of the recommendations were discussed including extending
the age from 4 to 5 years for annual testing (at 2.1 (iii)) and removal of the upper limit
of ten years at 2.1 b) (i).

The Legal Advisor informed the committee that whilst amendment of the
recommendations, as proposed, was acceptable, discretion exercised when testing
vehicle roadworthiness and new policy regarding the age of specific vehicles were
new matters to the agenda and could not be considered at this meeting. He also
advised that it would not be possible during purdah. It was advised that such matters
could, however, be brought back to Committee in accordance with recommendation
2.1 (c) of the report.

5
Page 9



The Licensing Manager offered to bring a report to the next meeting covering:

e The discretion exercised when testing vehicle roadworthiness and the imposition
of suspension pending correction.

e Age policy for wheelchair accessible vehicles.

e Age policy for multi passenger vehicles.

e Age policy for electric / hybrid vehicles

The meeting was adjourned in order to receive advice from the Monitoring Officer
regarding the possibility of holding a Licensing Committee meeting during purdah.

The meeting reconvened.

The Chair noted that written deputations had been received from Chris Dixon and
Andrew Rogers.

Bruce Hall asked the committee to consider his deputation, which included the

following points:

e They were stunned that the council did not seek legal advice about changing the
vehicle age policy and asked the committee to consider the financial impact that
the change would have on drivers.

e The cost of buying an electric car takes 15 to 20 years to recoup.

e The infrastructure for charging electric vehicles is not sufficient for 1,200 electric
private hire cars.

e Drivers should be proud of their vehicles and ensure that they are very well
presented.

Viv Young asked the committee to consider his deputation, which included the

following points:

e Safety is paramount. Braking is more important that a stained seat yet it is not
included in the mini road safety test.

e There is a sufficient number of wheelchair accessible private hire vehicles to
meet demand but there is an increasing demand for multi-seat vehicles.

e Photographs showing minor dents in a vehicle body panel were given to the
committee.

e There are rumblings from drivers about the council livery on vehicles.

e There is not a level playing field because private hire vehicles that are licensed
elsewhere are permitted to work in the city.

The Legal Advisor informed the committee that he had spoken to the Monitoring
Officer during the adjournment and he had advised that a committee meeting could
be held during purdah as the items were not considered to be controversial.

It was agreed that the next meeting will be held on 12 April.

RESOLVED that this item was deferred to the next meeting. In addition to

proposed amendment of the recommendations, the following points for

discussion shall be added to the agenda:

e The discretion exercised when testing vehicle roadworthiness and the
imposition of suspension pending correction.

e Age policy for wheelchair accessible vehicles.

6
Page 10



e Age policy for multi passenger vehicles.
e Age policy for electric / hybrid vehicles

Report of the task and finish group on taxi and private hire vehicle licensing -
update on government response. (Al 7)

The Licensing Manager introduced the report.

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

Fixed odds betting terminals - update on legislative changes. (Al 8)
The Licensing Manager introduced the report.

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

The meeting concluded at 6pm.

Signed by Councillor David Fuller, the Chair.

.
Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Title of meeting: LICENSING COMMITTEE
Date of meeting: 12 APRIL 2019
Subject: Town Police Clauses Act 1847 and Part Il Local Government

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Matters - Amendments to
the Statement of Licensing Policy

Report by: DIRECTOR OF CULTURE, LEISURE AND REGULATORY
SERVICES
Wards affected: ALL
Key decision: No
Full Council decision: No
1. Purpose of report

2.1

The purpose of this report is twofold. Firstly, it is for the Committee to consider
and approve amendments to its current statement of licensing policy for the
hackney carriage and private hire trade in Portsmouth so far as they relate to
age specifications for vehicles, having regard to the views of the Committee
when this item was first considered and deferred on 22 March 2019.

Secondly, to determine whether the Committee would wish officers to prepare a
future report, together with any relevant evidence, in order to review any other
aspect of the policy that the Committee considers is necessary. Any report will
not be able to be considered by the Committee until the end of Purdah
arrangements.

Recommendations

That the Licensing Committee approve the proposed amendments to the
Statement of Licensing Policy as follows:

a) That the Statement of Licensing Policy (reference - minute 9/2016) be
amended as follows:

() That, as a matter of local policy and condition for both hackney
carriage and private hire vehicle licences; all private hire and
hackney carriage vehicles presented for initial licensing shall be
under 4 years of age on first licensing;

Page 13
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



(i1)

(iii)

(iv)

(V)

(vi)

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

In respect of:

e Any designated wheelchair accessible vehicle (WAV) (as
designated by the Licensing Authority in accordance with
section 167 of the Equality Act 2010);

e Any electric and/or hybrid vehicle; or

e Any multi-passenger vehicle (MPV) (consisting of 8
passenger seats)

a licensed hackney carriage or private hire vehicle may remain
licensed until 10 years of age, provided the vehicle meets with
the requirements of the PATN guidance as approved by the
Council and is supported by an evidenced service history in line
with the manufacturers guidelines;

Any other vehicle type not mentioned in (ii) above may remain
licensed until 8 years of age, provided the vehicle meets with the
requirements of the PATN guidance as approved by the Council
and is supported by an evidenced service history in line with the
manufacturers guidelines;

That any vehicle presented for a temporary use licence shall be
under 2 years old and the vehicle meets with the requirements of
the PATN guidance as approved by the Council and is supported
by an evidenced service history in line with the manufacturers
guidelines;

As a consequence of the change in policy in relation to age
specifications, that the existing inspection and testing of
vehicles in accordance with the PATN guidance for both types of
vehicles be varied as follows:

Vehicles 0 - 4 years of age - 1 full test per year;
Vehicles 5 years of age and over - 2 full tests per year;

Any reference within the policy to "mini-tests" to no longer
apply;

That the Committee grant delegated authority to the Head of
Culture, Leisure and Regulatory Services to:

e Consider and determine applications for continued
licensing of exceptional hackney carriage and private hire
vehicles over the age of 8 years (or 10 years in respect of
WAVs, MPVs (consisting of 8 passenger seats) and
Electric and/or hybrid vehicles) on individual merit and the

Page 14
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



3.1

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

scheme of delegation as set out in the policy be amended
accordingly;

e To prepare appropriate guidance to applicants seeking
permission to extend the age specification in respect of
individual licensed vehicles;

e To charge areasonable application fee for such
applications (subject to statutory public consultation).

b) That the Committee grant delegated authority to the Head of Culture,
Leisure and Regulatory Services to:

e Consider individual requests by licensed hackney carriage and
private hire vehicle proprietors to permit discretion in respect of
the lifting of vehicle suspensions arising from an inspection
failure in those circumstances where:

0 agarage retest cannot be immediately re-arranged, (up to
a maximum period of 2 working days); and

o thelifting of the suspension will not contravene an
element of DVSA prescribed testing legislation for MOT
testing of the appropriate class of vehicle and will not
materially affect the safety, mechanical fitness or comfort
of the vehicle concerned or breach a condition or byelaw
attached to the vehicle licence.

e Prepare suitable guidance for hackney carriage and private hire
vehicle proprietors (in conjunction with the Council's Approved
Vehicle Inspector) in respect of those circumstances where
discretion can be used.

c) If considered necessary, to task officers to bring a future report to the
Committee (outside of current Purdah arrangements), together with any
available evidence and necessary consultation with relevant
stakeholders, that would support any review of any other aspects of the
current statement of licensing policy

Background

On 24 February 2016, the Licensing Committee considered and approved its
Statement of Licensing Policy (minute no. 9/2016 refers). This decision was
noted and the recommendations and resolutions arising from the Licensing
Committee were approved by Council on 22 March 2016 (minute no. 27/2016
refers).

Page 15
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

In addition, Council delegated approval to the Licensing Committee to retain
overall responsibility for the policy, to include any future amendments,
variations, substitutions or deletions as may be required and after appropriate
consultation.

The Committee previously considered a report on amendments to the current
statement of licensing policy in relation to age restrictions on 22 March 2019.
That report was subsequently deferred until the meeting today in order for
amendments to be made to the report in respect of Wheelchair Accessible
Vehicles (WAVs), MPV vehicles and electric and/or hybrid vehicles. Specifically
the Committee requested further information concerning age restrictions for
these vehicles.

Members also requested further information and amendments to the report in
respect of discretion in terms of suspension of vehicles in such circumstances
where vehicles were unable to be retested within 2 working days and the failure
would not contravene an element of DVSA prescribed testing legislation for
MOT testing of the appropriate class of vehicle or materially affect the safety,
mechanical fitness or comfort of the vehicle or breach a condition attached to
the vehicle licence. Examples of recent test failures are attached as Appendix
A to this report.

The primary objective of the Committee in relation to licensing of vehicles is to
ensure that licensed hackney carriages and private hire vehicles are maintained
to the highest standards and that the public have access to safe, clean,
environmentally friendly and comfortable vehicles.

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Trade representatives have canvassed both
the Licensing Service and Members via the Consultative Group Meetings, for
consideration to be given to amend the current policy relating to vehicle age
limits. Reasons given for this amendment include reference to the limitations of
purchasing ex-fleet/lease hire vehicles which are normally made available for
retail sale after 3 years.

Members gave tacit approval, in principle, to extend the entry age requirement
for vehicles from 3 years to 4 years provided the empirical evidence from the
Council's nominated vehicle inspector supported this proposal. Attached as
Appendix B is a summary of vehicle testing for the last 4 years which shows a
significant decrease in numbers of vehicle test failures for younger vehicles.
This has been more evident since the introduction of the age policy restrictions
in 2016.

The current policy recognises a drive towards licensing a fleet of younger,
cleaner and greener vehicles and highlighted at the time that the Licensing
Authority, in discussion with those responsible for environmental health issues,
should wish to consider how far their vehicle licensing policies can and should
support any local environmental policies that the local authority may have
adopted.

Page 16
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

The Council is required through a Ministerial Directive to produce an Air Quality
Plan to achieve compliance city-wide with legal limits for nitrogen dioxide.

The Council is therefore currently looking at various measures to improve air
quality in the city under the guidance of DEFRA. Such schemes include
promoting and incentivising the purchase of OLEV and ULEV taxis and private
hire vehicles. Obviously these measures are reliant upon the support of the
trade to purchase these vehicles and it would be appropriate in those
circumstances to consider ways of incentivising a change to such vehicles which
could include consideration by the Licensing Committee of amending its policy
to extend the maximum period of licensing for those specific types of vehicles.

The Assistant Director of Transport, Environment and Business Support (in
consultation with the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation) has been
asked to advise the Committee of the likely impact on air quality in the City if the
Licensing Authority were to extend the maximum age limit of all licensed
vehicles (petrol and diesel) from the current restriction of 8 years to 10 years.
This advice is set out in paragraphs 3.11 and 3.12 below.

It is acknowledged that one of the main sources of nitrogen dioxide in the city's
air is emissions from road vehicles. In 2017 the Council commissioned a Source
Apportionment Study which identified that of all road vehicles, cars and taxis
were the greatest contributors to mean annual concentrations of nitrogen
dioxide. Changes to emissions standards over time have reduced the levels of
pollution produced by vehicles, therefore older vehicles still on the road are likely
to be the heaviest polluters. However, fully electric and hybrid-electric vehicles
produce much lower levels of nitrogen dioxide, meaning an 8 year old electric or
hybrid-electric taxi or private hire vehicle will have a much smaller negative
impact on air quality than a comparable diesel or petrol vehicle.

Notwithstanding the information provided in paragraphs 3.9 and 3.10 above,
Members of the Committee have indicated that they would wish to see
amendments to the current policy to permit petrol/diesel WAVs and MPVs, as
well as electric/hybrid vehicles, to benefit from an increase in the age restrictions
from 8 to 10 years.

There is a risk that by increasing the age limit for petrol/diesel vehicles, this will
reduce the incentive for proprietors to invest in cleaner and greener cars within
the city as the conventional fuel vehicles will be able to be purchased at far less
cost than investing in an electric/hybrid vehicle. Currently, there are only 4
hybrid hackney carriages, 33 hybrid private hire vehicles and 1 electric private
hire vehicle.

There is also a risk that the increase in age limits for these vehicles will lead to a
subsequent increase in vehicle inspection failures which was a major reason for
the amendment to the vehicle age policy in 2016. To assist members in
determining whether to increase age limits to 10 years for all WAVs and MPVs
in addition to electric/hybrid vehicles, a vehicle test summary for 2018 has been

Page 17
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



3.15

SUMMARY OF VEHICLE TEST FAILURES - 2018

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

prepared below which provides further information on overall figures, failures by
type and age profile.

Total Number of 408 Total Number of 1433
Hackney Carriage Private Hire Tests
Tests
Pass 227 Pass 1006
Fail 181 Fail 427
Failure Percentage 44% Failure Percentage 30%
Overall Failure 33%
Failure Type Total Number Failure Percentage
0,
Lighting System 199 33%
0,
Steering & Suspension 162 21%
0,
Brakes 92 15%
0,
Tyres & Wheels 193 32%
0,
Seat Belts 24 4%
0,
Vehicle Body & Structure 258 42%
0,
Exhaust, Fuel & Emissions 49 8%
0,
Drivers view of the road 35 6%
0,
General 156 26%
Wheelchair Accessible 10 2%
Total HC/PHV Age Profile Total Failures Percentage
0 - 3years 313 57 18%
3 - 6 years 747 216 29%
6 - 9 years 664 279 42%
9 years 113 46 41%
Page 18

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



3.16

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Hackney Carriage Age Profile Total Failures Percentage
0 - 3 years 33 9 27%
3 - 6 years 178 61 34%
6 - 9 years 148 71 48%
9 years 77 33 43%
Private Hire Age Profile Total Failures Percentage
0 - 3 years 280 39 14%
3 - 6 years 599 163 27%
6 - 9 years 516 208 40%
9 years 36 17 47%

For comparison purposes, the table below contains the same data for 2014
(except for the split between HC and PH age profile) when vehicle age limits
were 8 years for HC/PH saloon, hatchbacks, estates and MPV's and 12 years

for HCV WAVSs:

SUMMARY OF VEHICLE TEST FAILURES - 2014

Total Number of 298 Total Number of 1142
Hackney Carriage Private Hire Tests
Tests
Pass 107 Pass 437
Fail 190 Fail 705
Failure Percentage 64% Failure Percentage 62%

Overall Failure

62%

www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Failure Type Total Number Failure Percentage
Lighting System 589 41%
Steering & Suspension 203 14%

Brakes 111 8%

Tyres & Wheels 89 6%

Seat Belts 33 2%

Vehicle Body & Structure 194 13%

Exhaust, Fuel & Emissions 268 19%

Drivers view of the road 111 8%
Page 19




3.17

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

[0)
General 146 10%
Wheelchair Accessible 3 0.2%
Total HC/PHV Age Profile Total Failures Percentage
0 - 3 years 226 77 34%
3 - 6 years 30 2 67%
6 - 9 years 354 204 58%
9 years 110 77 70%

Members will note that the failure rate was significantly higher when older
vehicles were allowed to remain licensed. Since the implementation of the
current policy in relation to age limits there has been a reduction in vehicle
inspection failures by 29%.

The second purpose of this report is to address any other areas of the current
statement of licensing policy that the Licensing Committee would wish to be
reviewed. Members are requested to consider what policy considerations they
would wish to see amended, and in what respect, in order that officers may bring
a future report to the Committee, with appropriate guidance and evidence to
enable them to make any further informed changes.

Reasons for recommendations

In accordance with the provisions of the policy, the Committee endorsed in 2016
that a review will take place every 3 years, if required.

Since the inception of the statement of licensing policy, a number of
representations have been received from the taxi and private hire trade in terms
of amendments to the policy.

The Licensing Service would recommend a number of minor amendments to the
policy to clarify certain requirements and to recognise current and imminent
legislative arrangements.

Equality impact assessment (EIA)

A preliminary EIA has been completed and is attached as Appendix C.

Legal Implications

The legal implications are embodied in this report and associated appendices.

Page 20
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

7. Finance Comments
7.1 None applicable directly to this report but recommended guiding principles for

"Fees and Charges" are contained within Chapter 16 of the statement of
licensing policy.

S|gnedby

Appendices:

Appendix A - Examples of Vehicle Test Results

Appendix B - Summary of vehicle mechanical testing from 2014 - 2018
Appendix C - Preliminary Equality Impact Assessment

Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972

The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a
material extent by the author in preparing this report:

Title of document Location

The recommendation(s) set out above were approved/ approved as amended/ deferred/
rejected by ......cooviii (0] o

5,gnedby

Page 21
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

General Information concerning Testing of Hackney Carriage and Private
Hire Vehicles

Background Information relating to existing procedures

Generally speaking, 1 vehicle fails the vehicle inspection each week and fails to re-
attend Adams Morey within 10 working days.

This vehicle is then suspended and a vehicle suspension notice is issued informing
the proprietor of the vehicle that they must now pay for a full re-test and any works
identified in the original vehicle inspection must be repaired before the suspension is
lifted. Please see Appendix A1;

In response to the licensing trade expressing concerns regarding the types of
inspection failure and, as a consequence, the possibility of the licensed vehicle not
being able to work until the work has been completed, the Licensing Service, in
consultation with Adams Morey, have set up a process whereby the vehicle
inspector may identify on the vehicle inspection sheet what work is required to be
undertaken and detailing time scales that the repairs have to be completed by.

These sheets are forwarded to licensing staff to action (see Appendix A2) The
document identifies vehicle inspections that are currently "active". This information is
passed to the vehicle proprietor by the vehicle tester at Adams Morey garage.

Each month generally, 1 vehicle receives either a Red cosmetic failure or
mechanical failure. When this occurs, licensing staff contact the proprietor of the
vehicle and inform them that the vehicle will remain remain licensed as long as no
further Red failures occur and that all repair work has been completed to the
satisfaction of the vehicle examiner at Adams Morey garage.

If a vehicle receives a second Red Cosmetic or Mechanical failure then discussions
will be undertaken with the proprietor with an expectation that the vehicle will need
to be replaced. Appendix A3 provides an example of the inspection sheets and
suspension notice issued following the receipt of a second Red.

Situations may occur where a vehicle receives 2 Reds (Cosmetic & Mechanical). In
those circumstances, the vehicle will be suspended with immediate effect and the
proprieior will be informed that the vehicle needs to be replaced with immediate
effect and no further licence will be issued concerning the vehicle. Please see
Appendix A4;

There have already been many changes instigated by Portsmouth City Council
Licensing and Adams Morey regarding vehicle inspections.

Page 23



For instance, the 10 day period for proprietors to return to Adams Morey for re-
inspection was originally interpreted as 10 consecutive days from the date of
inspection. This was amended to 10 working days to allow more time for vehicles to
be repaired as a result of consultations with the trade.

Mini-test for vehicles between 5 and 8 years old
Generally speaking, if a vehicle failed a mini-test vehicle inspection, the vehicle
would then have to undertake a full inspection.

Note: The recommendations contained within this report propose to delete
the requirement of "mini-tests” as part of the new policy requirements.

In summary, the majority of vehicles return on the same day and have any faults
rectified without having to re- book the test at their own expense.

Examples from various vehicle tests along with the suspension notices that were
issued concerning the vehicles have been extracted from our records and are
provided as part of this Appendix.

There are 8 tests per day Monday to Friday at Adams Morey and the busiest times
are during the private hire & hackney carriage renewal periods.

Page 24



Appendix Al Vehicle Reference Number

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF VEHICLE SUSPENSION
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, section 68

To:
Address:

Being the proprietor of a licensed vehicle relating to:

Make and model:
Registration number:
Licence plate number:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that following an inspection of the said vehicle or, due to the reasons shown
below,the officer was NOT satisfied as to the fitness of the vehicle and/or the accuracy of the taximeter for the
following reasons:

Private hire vehicle plate number registration number attended the Council's vehicle
examiners on 18 June 2018 and failed the vehicle inspection test;

The Council's policy states that any vehicle that fails a vehicle inspection must be repaired and return
to the Council's vehicle examiners within 10 days. This vehicle has not returned within 10 days and is
therefore suspended with immediate effect.

You will now have to re-book this vehicle at your own expense for a further vehicle inspection.

And accordingly the licence for the said vehicle shall be deemed SUSPENDED with immediate effect and
until the matter(s) shown above have been rectified to the satisfaction of the council. The vehicle may be
subject to further mechanical and cosmetic examination at the council's nominated garage.

You are required,by virtue of section 58 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, to
return the licence plate  to the Licensing Service, Portsmouth City Council, Civic Offices, Guildhall Square,
Portsmouth P01 2AL within 7 days of the date of this notice. Failure to do so is an offence at law.

ITISAN OFFENCE FOR A PROPRIETOR, TO USE/OR PERMIT A VEHICLE TO BE USED FOR HACKNEY
CARRIAGE OR PRIVATE HIRE WORK WITHOUT, A VALID AND CURRENT LICENCE

Dated: 3 July 2018

Signed on hehalf of the Head of Service

(Authorised Officer)
PORTSMOUTH CITY COUNCIL, Licensing Service,
Civic Offices, Guildhall Square . Portsmouth, P0O12AL
Telephone (0230283 4830/023 U2688519) » __ Fax (0239283 4811) = ___Email_Licensing@porsmouthce.gov.uK

Page 25



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

If the council is not satisfied as to the fitness of the vehicle within 2 months from the date of this
notice; the said licence shall be deemed REVOKED and sub sections 2 & 3 of section 60 of the 1976

act shall apply as modified.

Port: th City C il will pr your personal information in accordance with data protection law. The personal details provided by you will be used for
licensing service purposes. Your details will be held on a database and where the law allows, may be shared with other departments within the council to update
details they hold about you. The council may also be required to disclose personal information to third parties (such as Police, Department for Work and
Pensions or for the National Fraud Initiative) for the purposes of preventing or detecting crime or apprehending or prosecuting offenders.

For further information about how the Council collects and uses personal information please visit our website: htips:/fwww.porismouth.qov. uk/ext/the-
council/data-protection-privacy-notice

PORTSMOUTH CITY COUNCIL, Licensing Service,
Civic Offices, Guildhall Square, Portsmouth, PO1 2AL
Telephone (023 9283 4830/023 9268 8519) « Fax (023 9283 4811) - Email: Licensing@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

Page 26




Appendix A2

= PASS A= AUVISORY F = FAIl

liance inspection and testing report

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIIL

Front/rear lamps [y de I Sl i’\}- er P ’
e o 1o erey, & [N 001181
"X Direction indicatorshazard lamps. Botin £tk Wi CotolS W‘ﬂ Vehidle details
o Registration plate lamps d-BC(JbLNC{ . Make .. M
Steefing coatrofs/ A Haoddown @ JuMS Yoo s M5 o \J
Power st L,: b , Modeh,.\. tc\. \g\
Transs ] ﬁr'.ro'_ ! O{S ’F‘ Lowes UM N Dv S Registration .
Shitys "“‘i‘ﬁlﬂéﬁ'ﬂ_“fL % L] duesiovated | siour... HLe. .
A il earing: 2 Ll ofSlF cu feay (owver dn&ernmqqg
Frofd / rear ysgethadie sﬁﬂ: ahsa 1N
Es\§ystem condition f} 15' iy A rUSE N a
i tem/control y i SF(
ning systen '“i\‘”‘/_ —— ULQ ol u:s_; M{S\hfy Mileage reading .. 2'6"\' O(Dt‘-"
 brateed mﬁ T4 &_1 ﬁg\ S § HCVIPHY plate number. . ..
Service brake parformance - L I\ €'IO\I\&" N"QA d‘&é{ e ‘h te Test type
_Parking brake performance - A £ & t o . ey .e Yp
Service brake balance %l [T - [_] Full new test H Mini-inspection
Tyre typedsize - - <¢ Ft‘\iﬂ\Q = Sbm‘ [I full annual test D Full re-test
Tyre condition o Gy v-.)e&d- TN d inspection followin
Bl Roadwhcels P Spove e s nndlox d FUETONtl it fake
c Notes: 1. Vehicles presented with * space savar’ spare tyres fitted to one of thé'4 road wheels will not be tested. 2, Ve :ies l:] Full (Spot check)
= with no spare wheel must have an approved emergency tyre repair kitimmediately avallable, 3. For stretch Imouslnes/ inspection
novelty vahicles the tyre rating and load index must be compatible for the vehicle size, welght and design. 4: Any vehicle
presented for testing with a foreign object embedded (such as a nail, screw ete) in the tyre casing will result in a failure. Traffic [i ghts
Secutty of mounlings i OFIF Sgok 'bem! SW Tick as appropriate
; gondiiion = : %gmsz;\kcﬁf NQ_,-.& e WEVA ‘. @ = Poor (unsuitable-refer to PCC)
o peration o v vents 0 B
SRS rnalfunction lamp illuminated Canbpe ru b}ag door l’m A L —‘Average
Alibag present & operational hutese, MESLAG - @-= Satnsfactor?f
Body condition exteriar generally \jcv-‘ OCS NOUS ’SC/C\.&CM @ = Excellent (like new)
Body condition interior generally ) 5 Muachanical egndition  Cosmetic condition
SEaWupthf‘l_fﬂf_(ﬂ:r:_I';ftlo.mhumsﬁxiour b ! i Oe 'VP.L\.\C,“. — -
; Interior lights/motion deor locks/warning lights (inc oISl &.;IV«.@U Pa_kmclu"’, 3‘.#-8{/\{1.3
> all passenger controls/switches & grab handlas) N
3 Boot for claanliness, security, water leaks etc 1 ((M bu W‘?U P\)SJ‘J*‘U:L W Inspection result
Doors & designated exits ' “'L'ﬂ*" dlSEF Soat PASS - Stamp white baok
q Registration plates, ficence plate 8 VIN number A U\ P (a(is IL - See reasons for failure
o owba diti oo (WM (78 ¥ -
thausrtc:v:tel::n & & ! d‘ O Note: The vehicle must not be
- = - = BASSeNS %Q/ used until all failures have been
o xhaust gnjmsnom & Mﬂdu“ .
Fuel system & security i o o LWW rectified.
A Engine noise - P-c cuan P(Q.l( AP [(FUTURE TESTING 1 recommend
Mirors = | < A NW\d‘;CJQQ/" = that this vehicle is tested every:
Wipers & wash SN i f
FErS awashers | B
o e e SR— P 3 ! " .
W_‘,‘di(;e(__:p - TRVEL m\{- I O{S(Q\ Jusf alsOwve L s months D 12 months

Drwnr 5 VW gt mad 1eneral|y
g All devinu contiois and roin
Lpeeunetorn

pow oo

| Uinder ponnet generatly
Ofl Lowater ks

Haitary / elactocal wiring
Fr :;:ne

['if‘SmISilOf‘ ll'\flLr(‘ng I’T\OUFIS

sy space
. —

TAKI r"nl sign se ity lllumm-lhon 2 nee cals

I Ity vt & n \JmJ .|>ual ot

’\k» ;rrc\km ’mkerr Nlm’—'nl (.)dv-,ory only fur
tne firsL lest on vehicle}

_.M-nlscreeu and intedor h_u.-g-u .umnm duuiaypd

Byelaws qvalla_bl_e (HCV only)
Meter installed - lest and seal -
and senal number

nole make, model |

£ ’ﬁ_\:ﬂ,} Y 0

Cc -y
1 oisid .

[)pw ond knidom engund
O L)

Srgikar AAS SU\5 N i

Gudition 4
&&n§£hmﬁmw&'m£ -

les k7 P ¢ FRO
2 wWedAS |

Wheelchair restraints, operation & security

Wheglchair ramp availatulily, storage & accessﬂ)lhly

Wheelchair [ogo affixed Lo rear licence plate

White copy to PCC Licensing Service

Fink copy to vehicle proprietor
RETESTS MUST BE 000KED WITHIN 10 DAYS VIA ADAMS MOREY, CALL 02

Py 1o garage
3 132 120 Tt
U

December 2017
136.39

Authentication stamp

ADAMS MOREY LiU

URRFIELDSROAD ~
Q TSMOUTH PR3 BN

Brint name
(vehicle exe

{(vehicie ex:.

First test date 4[31 Lq SRR
Date of pass.... slgll e I

*Licensed vehicles are subject to higher
mileage and general wear and tear
assaciated with hire and reward use,
Accordingly, in assessing tha overall
mechanical condition, any advisory item
which would normally pass an MOT coult
result in a test failure and refusal to issue
a compllance certificate

**Not to include airport or axecutive vehicle

AW POTSIOUT, OV UK



Vehicle compliance inspection and testing report

P = PASS

A = ADVISORY  F = FAIL
Testable item

Front / reat lamps

Headlamps and aim

! o
Stop lamps /| tors R _%
oirectim;@m&qﬁﬁ\\ 7]

Registr bte lamps “2 N\

1 Lighting
equipment

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIIL

o

Vehicle details

ﬂséc a"”(ml_‘lﬂ =
-

_{$$I0ﬂ
le assemhhes

i 5

2 Steening &
suspension

Makea..s
MOdE] ceviiriiiirniiins
Registration.. .
Colour._@i
VIN

ESC system ¢ =
ABS warning systemvcontrols
Service brake conditions N |
Farking brake condition
Service brake performance
Parking brake performance
Service brake balance

3 Brakes

CCodFeE .o,
Mileage reading .. 418744 S &g .
FEY/PHY plate number. ..

Test type

[ Jrulnew test ] Mini-inspection

Tyro typefsize
Tyre condition

Roadwheels

Notes: 1. Vehides presented with 'space saver spare tyres fitted to one of the 4 road wheels will not ba tested. 2. Vehicles
with no spare wheal must have an approved emergency tyre repair kit immediately available, 3. For stretch limousines/
novelty vehicles the tyre rating and load index must be compatible for the vehicle size, weight and design, 4. Any vehide
presentud for testing with a forelyn object emboddad (such as a nail, screw 61¢) in the tyre casing will resultin a failure.

4 Tyres & wheels
{including spars)

D Full annual test D Full re-test

inspection follow
[ ruigmontny  spaction fallowin.

Secunty of mountings
Condition B
Operation B [} |
SRS malfunction lamp illuminated

5 Seal belts

Airbag present & operational

initial failuie
test
[_] Full (Spot check)
inspection
Traffic lights

Tick as appropriate

@® = Poor (unsuitable-refer to PCC)
@B - Average

@ = Satisfactory

Baody condition exteriar generally

beorv Lomrae s <o s
Poe, - Bosroany

Seats/upholstery/carpets/cleaniiness/odour

@ = Excellent (like new)

Mechanical condition  Cosmetic condition

Wheelchall quu affixed to rear ticeace plate

10 Wheelchair

White copy to PCC Licensing Service
RETESTS M

Pink copy to vehice proprietor
UST S5E BOOKED WITHIN 10 DAYS VIA ADAMS MOREY

Blue copy to garage

4
g
s — - - - <
Interior lights/motion daor lockstwarning lights (inc. - L
o3 1 r
2 all passenger controls/switches & grab handles) ’ B 3@41’ Lag S I Ty i
3 Boot for cleanliness, security, water leaks etc Ay 2 e ‘s TO S.v -Cd 'nSDeCtlon result
32 Doors & designated exils el [APASS - Stamp white book
< Registration plates, licence plate & VIN numiber Y - ~ i v ) .
3 4 R 2 W 2 = """“ i [__] FAIL - See reasons for failura
(3 Towbar condition N Th hicl
N s 5o ,..-n—--—""‘_ ote: ? ve |c'e must not be
-2: § Exhaust emissions - 2 DID . ! s GGen ﬂ"‘(ﬂ o usettl ‘untll all failures have been
B b Fuel system & security ; rectified.
b p— .
R Erigine noise v_d =X FUTURE TESTING — | recommend
2 Mirrors — that this vehicle is tested every:
‘o Wipers & washers A
o —— e rd :
3 Windscreen : 6 months D 12 months
@ - R —
[~ 1 lfl A - N
Rl G2 genecaly /tnting — Authentication stamp
Driver's view of road generally - -
te I drving controls and horn =) o
o n —_—— e —~ . P
w € [ ] AMS MUREY LIV
Under bonnet generally My M
e as? v g., S -
al & water leaks S o &5 ' ] féx [ )
Bdtlesy/ eleurlcat wmng % ‘9 ~EE K\
- ; &S B G Sosep
mp_c_@«}fﬂf{nlsslon g I_L_Ji.!i:_\_q_mounls —— 5
luggagespace gy é;-W‘-'l - <o /IJJ'/@(J["
TAXI coof sign security, dlumination & decals | N — Print name
Lwery fitted & in good visual condition | (vehicle exa
_CCTV present and stickers di d;splayed" 3 Sianed 4
wWheel trins fitted - 9ned...£
- (vehicle examiner)
HCY fare chart displayed i :
‘Na smoking’ stickers evident (advisory only for | First test date ‘«'"d'?"’q ........
the firsl test on vehicle -
et e -~ Date of pass,. Q.7 IS . ()
- Wlndscreen and inlerior licence numbf-r displayed
a 5qum available (HCV only) 4 *Licensed vehicles are subject to higher
9 e e — B R mileage and general wear and tear
g x:jl?[mu:lilulf:bm[eﬁ and seaf - note make, model | assaclated with hire and reward use.
e - {  Accordingly, In assessing the overall
Wheelchair restraints, operation & security i i) [ mechanical conditian, any advisory itam
Wheelchair ramp availability, storage & a(rmsmuhty ' which would nurmally pass an MOT tould
P = resultin a test failure and refusal to issue

a compliance certificata,
**Not to indude airport or executlve vehicle

SIMOUtn. aov. uk




Vehicle compliance inspection and testing report Portsmouth
: "\wsav F = FAIL CITY COUNCIL

[No. 001207

Vehicle details

Mu\i M M‘d ‘AM\ Maodel....
" N"S(Ho CU 8@(/ d@kﬂw(&(:eofr. Registration.. ..
= fSiF Lo, RInA rOV &)1)_) ‘ _Colour..”...,e_w .......................... i
| Aeterioraked  Slgintly . VIN'

= CC. MehRE2 s,
Mileage readmglzq:;zg

HEUPHY plate number,... ... .

pP=Pa..

Front / rear lamps
Headlamps and aim
Stop lamps / fcg lamps / reflectors

-Ee_ction indicators/hazard |r|l_‘l’iFS -
Registration plate famps T
Steering conteals / mechanism
_Po_wer steenng !
Transmission shafts %
Slb axle assemblies
Wheel bearngs
Front / rear suspension & shock absarbers
ESC system condition

ABS warning system/controls

Service brake condition -

Parking brake condition

1 Lighting
equipment

2 Steering &
SUSPension

ERNJREEA] £

< Service brake performance T
g -
J Parking brake perdormance - est type
™ Service brake balance D Full new test [:] Mini-inspection
B c vpesize — (] Fut annual test (] Full e-test
ARl Tre condition B o inspaction followin:
§ : Tl EYf:S"l@month'v intial falure
) g’ Notes: 1. Vehicles presented with space saver’ spare tyres fitted to one of the 4 road wheels wnll not be tested. 2. Vehicles D Full (Spot check)
373 with no spare wheasl must hava an approved emergency tyre rapair kit immadiataly available. 3. For stretch llmousines/ inspection
> £ novelty vehices the tyre rating and load Index must be compatjble for the vehicle size, weight and design. 4. Any vehic L P
== [ ted for testing with a fareign object emhedded (such 2 nall, screw etc) In the tyre casing will result in a failura. Traffic lj ghts
Setity ol TounKngs - : N EED~S QE-’PH 2 N\e{' N le'{l' Tick as appropriate
2 Condition 4 Y m .
3 et 2 UNEEKS @® = Poor (unsuitable-refer to PCC)
n SRS malfunction lamp illuminated o : ¢ Wﬂf wawb\ ‘/'e/' ®+® = Average
A Airbag present & operational g 4 N, . = Satisfactory

Body condition exterior generally = Excellent (like new)

L P
Body condition interior generally B m %'\)bbB

: Mechanical gondition  Cosmetc conglition
Seats/upholsterycarpets/deanlinessiodour VWLQU S NMS' ..f- Sc/at% ‘

Interior lights/motion door locksiwarning lights {inc | Lat

all passenger controls/switches & grab handles_) v WO UV\Cl w:‘j Otz- Ve{,\LQ’\ﬂ

Boot far dea.nilr‘eis‘ security, water leaks etc : De\\'(_ GV\ C)IS]Q dOOf w HS[:f ction result

Doors & dasignated exits B N s A0k zd 55 - Stamp white book
Registration plates, licence plate & VIN number | ; 'J “31 f‘ W th@\hm D FAIL - See reasons for failure
Towbar condition 4 o b\ FAUr- 4 -

6 Vehicle body & structure

Note: The vehicle must not be
Exhaust system Ot
é Exhaust emissions ¥ E-D)\\T' NS d\d rec #%U used until all failures have been
é Fuel system & security |E = NOCLAUAL. rectified.
bl Engine noise : D’ﬁ‘JTURE TESTING - | recommend

Mieors - that this vehicle is tested every:

Wipers & washers
Dd/monrhf. D 12 months

Windscreen g ?&gﬁb :; 10?_5& ﬁ

e
' URRFIELDS ROAD
AORTSMOUTH PO3 NN

Griver's view of road generally
All frivin ¢ ol |Irr0_! s and horn
T

Under bennet generaily

Qi & wawer leaks

"ul lery / elo

'8 Driver's view of the 7 Exhaust

Engme transn vss.on 1 netuding rounts )

Lugrage space
TAXI ieof sign rem.ny, urminaticn & 1ﬂrr 5

Prsst nare

-!,'E’,"_rl_illie'l?‘..' 1 geed visusl ronaticn {w2hicle axa

CONV aresent gny stickers displaged * * -
AL T e LI L A T I Jignerd .

1
D e e E . v2hicle exarni
HCY tare Charl I-.pluwd vrEnice exarmined
First test date . ?!S’!ﬁ
|
[

Date of pass.. ' ] C\
Wmd\ueer: and ntartor Icmu( nunher dtfp(dyLd & p 3 (

Byelaws avallabl0 HCv ml,ﬂ | *Licensed vehicles are subject to higher
v =) | mileage and general wear and tear
::‘??er::tzte[gb;:ﬁ‘ ana se3l - note make. madel / | associated with hire and reward use.
—_ { Accordingly, in assessing the overall
Wheelchair restraints, oparation & ser urity | | mechanical condition, any advisory item

Wheel_(h;r ;;r_n_p -_‘,',_:T(_u__;gt_ & ac_ce§s|blluy ' which would normally pass an MOT could

Wheelchair logo affixed 10 rear licence plate ARE | result inatast fal!I{le and refusal to issue
| a compliance certificate.

| | **Not to include airport or sxecutive vehicle:

——
‘No smoklng stickers evider:t ‘adulxo'v only Fnr -
Lhe first Lest o whde) b

9 General

10 Wheelchair
arcessibia

Ducomber 2017
136.39

White copy te PCC Licensing Service  Pink copy Lo vehida proprietar  Biue copy Lo aarage

HETESTS MUST BE BUUKED WITHIN 10 DAYS VIA ADAMS MOREY, CALL 023 Y26¢ 7208 ¢ /208

WWW DOTTSITOUTIT. OV Uk




Vehicle compliante inspection and testing report

P = PASS

Whinte copy t6 PCC Licansing Servic

A = ADVISORY F = FAIL

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCI!

Condition

Security of mountings

Operation |

NoTion LOGAS

SRS malfunction tamp I||Uml|’\d(F'd
Airbag present & operational

| WeEK To F o ted foll

Front / zear larips ~ QORI OWAD AUMS (W) S —
T — - G ¢ Py [ 001179
Smu amps s/ 'tm_'_.xlrlps_ / mllentors \ K . —
Direction indlcatorsthazard lamps Vehicle details

Registrati lote :

T 7 ; = e BB
Power stearing ‘_> RE O’S'F \‘ § ro“ “ l Madel.....

Transmission shafts - - hl&.L\SOJQL \DC.‘Q\S MQ/ (71‘ 24 * Registration . ..

Stub axle assemblies -t k .

P e — \VE Vg

Wheel besrings o Colour.. Salvers

Front / rear suspension & shock absorbers VIN ..

ESC syatem condition - |t outh Cj(y s CC e 200C> L o
ABS wartling systemfconirols ('O ‘2!.!,— C= L‘,‘S

o lrake cond e & . = Mileage reading . &% \a & 2 DRV

 Service brake conditien i & Received %

Parking brake condition : Q = HCV/BHY plate number....

Service brake pecformance ~ 12 MAR 2019

Parking brake peiformance == & Test type

Service brake balance v E] Full new test D Miri-inspection

afehn </ 3

(e ypasie ‘:, N\ [ utt annuat test ] Full e-test

Tyre condition s | inspection folowin
Roadwheels -t o ) 'll!itG»monthly initial failure
Notes: 1. Vehicles presented with ‘space saver’ spare tyres fitted to one of the 4 road wheels will not be testad, 2. Vehicles e D Full (Spot check)
with no spare wheel must have an approved emergancy tyre repair kit immediately availabla, 3. For stretch limousines/ ) eCFt’ )
noveity vehicles the tyre rating and load index must be compatible for the vehicle size, weight and design. 4. Any vehicle jisrecion
presented for testing with a foreign object embedded (such as a nail, screw etc) in the tyre casing will result In a failure. Traffic li ghts

Tick as appropriate

@ = Poor (unsuitable-refer to PCC)
@+® = Average

@ = Satisfactory

Body condition exterior generally
Body condition interior generally

NISIZ NMCkon etk LED wn of 7N

VaAGUS SvoS) IMOAS/ Suabelaay

Seats/upholstery/carpets/cleanliness/odour

ound body @ velucle .

Interior lights/motion door locksiwarning lights (inc.
all passenqer controls/switcnes & grab handies)

Boot for deanliness, sccurity, water leaks el A B

Doors & designated exits

Registration plates, licence plate & VIN number

Towbar condition

@ = bxcellent (like new)

Maechanical culilm Cosnetic cﬁin

Inspection result
ASS - Stamp white book
[j FAIL - See reasons tor failure

Exhaust system

Exhaust emissions

Fuel system & security :
Engine noise i

Note: The vehicle must not be
used until all failures have been
rectified.

[s\ JFUTURE TESTING - | recommend

Mirrors
Wipers & washers
Wi ndsueen

Froat cogss Sveoving Steen

Glazing gan«ra'ly / t-nhr!g
Drwver's view of road gmemli,r

All ditving controls and horn ™ B

Al

Speadometer M B'

that this vehicle is tested every:

@/6 months D 12 months

Under bonnet generally 5

Oil & water leaks

Battery / electrical w mmlq o

Engine & transmission mrludmg maounts
luggage space.

TAXI reol sign security, |llum|nal|0n ] de(als
Livery fitted & in good visual condition

CCTY presant and stickers displayed**

Wheel trims fitted
HCV fare chart displayed

Pl

Print nami
(vehicle ex

Signed™.

{vehicle exantnner)

‘No smoking' stickers evident (advisory only for
the first test on vehicle)

A B Prc chot if\cmfer" as Prce

Windscreen and interior licence number riis;;ayed )
Byelaws available (HCV only)

Meter installed - test and seal -
and setial number

Mg Cagppa W
Mete ney Soided — POS
Qusdon. £2 sn uzao%u‘._

nole make, modeli A

First test date ‘-{-( 3( [ o'
Date of pass, ths‘l.c‘

*Licensed vehiclas are subject to higher
mileage and general waar and tear
associated with hire and reward use.
Accordingly, in assessing the overall

Wheelchair iestraints, pperalon & security 1 )
Wheelchaie ramp dvalability, s\orage & accessibility .

Whieeichair logo alfixed 10 rear licence plate

Pink copy to vehicleé propeisior Biue copy ta garage December 2017

machanical condition, any advisory item
which would normally pass an MOT ¢oul¢
resultin a test failure and refusal to issue
a compliance certificate.

**Not to include airport or executive vehicle

WWW DOISIMOUTh.Qav.uk

RETESTS MUST BE BOOKED WITHIN 10 DAYS VIA ADAMS MOREY, CALL D23 9262 7208 / 7209

136.39

Page 30



Vehicle compliance inspection and testing report

P fi 0

White capy ta PCC Licensing Service
RETESTS MUST BE BOOKED WITHIN 1

ADVISORY  F = FAIL

Front / rear lamps Lo

Headlamps and aimn B IV

Stop tamps £ fog lamps / '/ retlactors A 8

Direction indicators/hazard lamps A L

Registration plate lamgs s, & {

Steering controls / mechanism o o, E'*

Power stering - {a ‘AU v UPM -F(D'Ii\t &SPU‘S‘M
Transmission shafts L vt blshes W to W
Stub axle assembles ok dalse nenvodkoq

Wheel bearings -

IFronl { rear suspension & shock absorbers < AR o -::—‘:“:::_

€5C system condition o / '\‘,‘l LA ‘\

ARS warning systemicontrols - | < (o \

Service brake condition T —rlj&:- Wy 5 '_“.'q' & \

Parking brake condition it N | £

Service hroke performance B b L I

Parking brake performance ) )

Service brake balance L 4‘;' .
[y ypelize Famns WWW v
fyre condition - LN WL THIS /N
Roadwheels b | _FER DAYS

i —

Notes: 1. Vehicles presented with ‘space saver’ spare tyres fitted to one of the 4 road whebls will not be tested. 2. Vehicles
with no spare wheel must have an approved emergency tyre repair kit immediately available. 3. For stretch /Imousines/
novalty vehicles the tyre rating and load index must ba compatible for the vehicle size, weight and design. 4. Any vehicle
presentad for testing with a foreign object embedded (such as a nail, screw etc) in the tyre casing will result in a fallure.

Secunly of mountings

Condttion
Operation

SRS malfunction lamp illurminated

Airbag present & operational

Body condition exterior generally

Body conditivn interdor genet ally

Varioes morns oveund beoly
L og velucke

Seatsupholstary/carpets/ideantinessiodour

Interior lights/motion door locksiwvarning lights (inc.
all passenger controlsiswitches & grab handles)

Boot for cdleanliness, security, water leaks et¢

Doors & designated exits

Reqistration prates, licence plate & VIN number

Towbar condition |
L

Exhaus! system

Enmicsions dud Aot h‘\%er
e INOCWRL

Exhaust emissions
Fuel system & security

Engine noise

Mirrers
Wipers & washers
Wmdween

(;la. ing geoeral r'mﬂy / tint mg

Orver's view of ’Ood generdlly
Ali ¢ fl‘UIJ‘V[ contras oand horm

speedar

Lnl_lq aye sp

Livery h'lud & i cmoJ v*.udi cendiion

—
Windscreen and imerinr licence number displayerd |

Under honnet q.—nw.uly

Hattery / alectrol w'nq
Ennine & transmisson |lIL|k dm muun.s

L mv u.u nm *ln & ('wb

\thtl l. ime ‘n'ls-d )
HQ/ hm ch ant du*nl yn.:

No smoiing’ siickers evident fanvmdy iny |0|
the first test on vehrle)

Byelaws available (HCY oniy) I

Meter installed — lest and seql - 1ote make model |
and senal number

Wheelchair restraints, operaticn & security
Wheelchasr ramp availability, sturage 3 accassitility

Wheelcharr logo affixed to rear licence plate

Pink copy to vehide praprietor
DAYS VIA ADAMS MOR

December 2017
126,39

Blue copy to garage
Y, CALL 023 9262 7208 / 7209

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

N, 001235 |

Vehicle details

Model.....
Registration ..
Colour ...... A
VIN ..
CC..RXKD.....
Mileage reading..... '0 0‘0\0 ............
BeV/PHY plate number...

Test type

D Fullnew test [] Mini-inspection
Full apnual test D Full re-test

inspection followint
D Full 6-monthly initial failure
lest
(L] Full pot checky
inspection

Traffic lights

Tick as appropriate

@ = Poor (unsuitable-refer to PCC)
@+ B = Average

i = Satisfactory

® = Excellent (like new)

Mechanical idilim Cosmetic condition

Inspection result

[E’;Ass —$iamp white book

D FAIL - See reasons for failure
Note: The vehicle must not be

used until all failures have been
rectified.

IE’I;UTURE TESTING - | recommend
that this vehicle is tested every.

g:& months D 12 months

Authentication stamp

| KORVS MORET Liu
T Dtbine bgal on AdShy BURRFIELDS ROAD
Holoe bgne PORTSMOUTH PO3 504

-
onnt name ..
(vehicle exam,

Signed /:

{vehicle exam..

First test date,....ls‘ 3\101
33009

*Licensed vehicles are subject (o higher
milaage and general wear and tear
associated with hire and reward use.
Accordingly, In assessing the overall
mechanical condition, any advisory item
which would narmally pass an MOT coulc
rasult in 3 test failure and refusal to issue
3 compllance cartificate.

* *Not to include airport or executive vehicle

Date of pass..

WA DOTESMOUEN. AoV, LK



Vehicle compliance incnartinn anH tacting report Portsmouth
P=PASS A =ADVISORY F= FAL A endlx A3 CITY COUNCIL

| Front/ rar Iamps { -
Stop 'amps /tog lamps / teflectors ] X
g Direction indicators/hazard lamps Z 2SS0 (
Reqistration plate lamps A i 4
Steering controls / mechanism V| SPLY (v 0/5' “ DO U *
Powersteering ___ MEPEH g0 Puse (over

Transmission shafts

i M ' Registration —N
Stub axle assemblies B Wit K’\DQKWF NDl!f— “w Qv S’qul
Wheel bearings - ’ ¢ WTM- Colour MIENNIS. s
Front/ rear suspension & shock absorbers Wy T i A o e e

ESC system condition - B - I %ﬁq l?‘.o Weknin G- \-LG‘W O .

ABS warning system/controly

Service brake condition | v |W€, oV %l\f MQ(- D‘QW&'*

Parking brake condition .2 FLOCTUN (ov TEST &7 % HCV/HY plate number ..,
Service brake performance o g
‘?'a_r!_ting brake_perforrﬁancg_ - Vais m \S V‘W G‘aﬁ% & 'pVJ Test type
Service brake balance ! 5 DS LD D Full rew test D Mini-inspection
Trewpelize SPARE WiagEL WG SIZE * [Ufunannual test (] Ful re-test
Tyre conaition = — — YiPt, MR Pariswwe- . inspection following
Roadwheels 1§ H P _ D f“lis'm"thw initial taiure
Notes: 1. Vehicles presented with 'space saver’ spare tyres fitted to one of the 4 road wheels will not be tested. 2. Vehides “ |:| Fult (Spot check)
with no spare wheel must have an approved emergency tyre repair kit Inmed|ately available. 3. For stretch limousines/ nSDeCiy
novelty vehides the tyre rating and load index must be compatible for the vehlde size, weight and design. 4. Any vehicle P
presented for testing with a foreign object embeddod (such as a nail, scrow etc) in the tyre casing will resultin a failure. Traffic |IghtS
‘Security of moyntings . T bjs,c W WL N’@T Km * Tick as appropriate
diti ) ‘
, %'Nﬁ(@'t—'— — A IN A QeveERsE m&ﬁn on @ = Poor (unsuitable-refer to PCC)
SRS malfunction lamp illuminated ™ Vo @+ = Average
Airbag present ggnemmn&i | @ = Satsfactory

itio 1 &DY lNORK mrry @ = Excellent (flike new)

y mur v I'L\O VEKV TATTY MV‘SQ Mechanical cpndition  Cosmglic condition
lll‘lL i g |ka i
lncﬁiﬁ #%EEU AT, rujlnghrs }mr A I~ Spm {ON @Y CouUNCLZ . — h
Na er&g 2 = (#TER10Z TATTY, Inspection result

nﬂﬁ“ & ﬂe‘"]" ﬂ fls et T PASS - Stamp white book
mber AT
i = = AIL - See reasons for failure
Towbar condition i

= Note: The vehicle must not be
== EMissionsS To HIGhk- W' used until all failures have been

’ S PR
el system ATV 4 o | Extanve SIS UEﬂY Cose (o ctified.
%&Me se& LY ‘i A J Br.

_ 4 FUTURE TESTING - | recommend
Mirrors v thathis vehicle is tested every:
ipers & wash /
: ;?;pra?} qmo l He ;_ 5 6months  [_] 12 months
ChartnlY cenerally / yating n v

‘ Authentication stamp

Bcimiriyecf— 2

= T ADAMD MUREL HL
er onemn I?-i /
U g v:t, — &w ARNING LG URREIE \NSR nOA

> Plectrical e mm 7 ne Box Moonfs UMXR GUV T M QU\H
Ef k‘?ﬁ% Vol (adeny/Miss e ver o &

um fa n& decals Print name
I_ & in ic 1 Il \JADGRS DG OILY (vehicle examiner)
C st playd® YAl
— Slgned ............................
| thims fitted ) il METR2 r@f Nol” @K V(D 00' (vehlcle examiner)

HCV fae chart displayed - pug 1o ISSuE wirta °l$IF Wi First test date% 7'/8

‘No smokmg Stickers evident (advisory only for 2
hicle 3
Ihe first test on vehitle) Date of pass.. 7..7.«/‘?

Windscreen and interior licence number displayed |1/

BAY

Byelaws available (HCV only) NO &AT 36(4’ KEST‘QN,\I} * *Licensed vehl(les are subject to higher

| d seal - note make, mode R ; mileage and general wear and tesr
Meter insta 'Edb”e'es‘ A g /. omn BARO . associated with hire and reward use.
and serial number % - - "_ Accordingly. [n assessing the overall
Wheelchair restraints, operation & security A1 !3( | mechanical conditlon, any advisory item
Wheelchair ramp availablity, storage & ccessibility g A D IG"T F 2 1 whicli; iwcmtld ;v?r‘rlnally p:ss ?n Mlc:‘r [scould
e e result in a test fallure and refusal to [ssue
Wheelchair logo alfited to rear licence plate / 5 I N ( o < g 6\.7 a compliance cartificate.

**Not to Include airport or axecutive vehiclas

Nl L copy to PCC Licensing Service Yink copy to vehicle proprictor  Blue copy to gartge December 2017
THIN 10 DAYS VIA ADAMS MOREY, CALL 02: Y20. 7! w ) 7,049 136€.39

WWW.pOortsmouth.gov.uk




Vehicle compliance inspertian and tectinn report Portsmouth

CITY COUNCIL

P = PASS A 5 ADVISORY, F = FAIL

Fronllrearlamps S i S Me racnet brors =

e AT Mg ot st 100828

Stap Iammﬂﬁg’ampsr rellgytors tL" weollecTt <o !

et B LT dhond vonsesnn

Steering als / peena N\%{[L U\CLlCQ.{ev Make.

Power stedlng - ¢ AGE L L) Model. ..ot

TransmissioNghafts . NHF m Registratio

FTSRS.  TT v Bot:l/\ MERAROIM d.LMS to (ow """
Licons> I - Colou..... M W&L

Wheel bearings - 4 L] C!C'Cn ....... VS,

Front / rear suspension & shock ybsorbers) || L VIN

ESC system condition ~— _I - 0 (T L T

ABS warning system/cont 1 IJ - ) i

Senvice brake condition _ e [uU- 8 - t SPCL{ Mileage readlng...“l“ X

Parking brake condstion vl ﬂbtz::, MRV (C D CVH plate number..... ...

Senvice brake performance o ND %_ m(S type

Parking brake performance a5 :-or. w

Senvice brake balance v VE('“‘{, Lq_E &)C 'To (ﬁ‘uﬂ new test D Mint-inspection

Iwe typeé:i;e Ty Sead Can prese~t , [ Full annuat test. [] Full e-test

yre condition T — nspaction followin

Roatwheels j’ Ofyﬂ' t‘gr‘e b” Q ‘hmd"‘ oa(“"\!’ ¢ m“ G-monlhly nitial falure 9

Notes: 1. Vehicles presented with ‘space saver spare tyres fitted to one of the 4 road wheels will not be tested. 2. Vehicies i [l (Spot check

with no spare wheel must have an approved emergency tyre repair kit immediately available. 3. For stretch limousines/ e pecl:i((,) .

novelty vehicles the tyre rating and load index must ba compatible for the vehicle size, weight and design. 4. Any vehide
presented for testing with a foreign object embedded (Sl.l.'.h as a nail, screw etc) in the tyre casing will resultin a failure.

Security of mountings

Condition d

Recw JmM et henises ©

Traffic lights

Tick as appropriate

l\UM‘OQa PNQS C‘ﬂl\'@%@{ l @ = Poor (unsuitable-refer to PCC)

6@+ @ = Average

@ = Satisfactory

Operation Vi
SRS malfunction famp illuminated |
Arbag present & operationa A 1] Dowasge to frank . anas -
Body condition exterior generaly Hl i

Body condition interior generally B 7
Seats/upholstery/carpets/cleanliness/odour .

Interior lights/motion door lockswarming lights (inc. | 2
all passenger controls/switches & geab handles) |1 =

Boot for dleanliness, security, water leaks etc

Doors & designated exits

Registration plates, ficence plate & VIN number

Towbar condition

.FQN—‘ QUM{'}EL 'M%CL’ﬁé%.: Excellent (like new)

Bterier & ﬁmkg
foor. ancl T/
\nkerios of velucl

<y

fo

Exhaust system o P IA.9 o J
Exhaust enmssions & ALLS 5 °t 'ﬂ@ 3 C(Q-SE
Fuel system & security

Engine noise L i = o ols(e Dry UQSM

Mirrors

E— VWP

Wipers & washers Wiee d A

windscreen Wﬂm&l_ i I
Glazing genarally / linting \ £ L
Driver's view: of road r_mﬂeubl\eﬁ — o

All driving caniois 3nd hotn ‘W s
T ST

Frows  v3@5 Snans ST
olS Doy mirvey” Yoss
NIS, Do Mirver QAe ar g, ,-3

Mechamtaiordrtmn Coinc condition
D'poc:uon result

PASS ~ Stamp white book

FAI

L - See reasons for failure
Note: The vehicle must not be
usad until all failures have been

fied.
FUTURE TESTING - recommend

that this vehicle is tested every:
m/ﬁ months

Authentication stamp

AMS MOREY LID

E] 12 months

:peedomotar . e i

Under tonret generaily 1 _k
O|I & water ! 'uaks____
nalwuelerm(a ﬂ'rlrr; ZHSW

Engine & transrisson m'%
lLuggage space

TAXE roof sign sacunity, il

Livery fited & n good s »f ol 7!
CCTV present and stckers MALETY O v

Whgae! rims fitted 45

HCY fare chart dlsplayc-(l - v

“No smaking" stickers evident ¢advisory oniy for P ‘-
the first test on vehiclel

Windscreen and interior licence number displayed | .;]

Byelaws available (HCV only) 1y

Meter instaled - test and seal - note make, model hL“
and serial number

frowe: Auvmimr lOde Slgusty R
and Cacmad |
Airbox. nounts under body
bycuien . |

L.werﬂ gn bonnet 1 Poor
Cond eton.

Inke cassie A

wws“ wmmﬂﬂj

Pocr A o p -
M &7 4

Taxi (oo | :Sr_q/\ feded

BURRFIELOSROAD  ~
RTSMOUTH PQ3

Print nam
{(vehicle e

Signede=
{vehicle e

First test date..,. . t
Date of pass... ?S Lq\

i *Licensed vehicles are subject to higher
mileage and general wear and tear
assoclated with hire and reward use.
Accordingly, in assessing the overall

Wheelchair restraints, operation & security . =

Wheelchair ramp availability, storage & accessibiity 3

White kupy O PCC Licensing Service

Wheelchair logo aflixed to rear licence plate '14 -

Pitk Copy to vehicle proprietor

mechanical condition, any advisory item

Digunx FZ S/w, (0251

Dccember 2017
136.39

Blue iy to garage

1208 | r20%

which would normally pass an MOT could
result in a test falure and refusal to issue
a compliance certificate.

**Not to include airport or executive vehides

WWW. portismouth.gov.uk

|




Vehicle Reference Number

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

- NOTICE OF VEHICLE SUSPENSION

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, section 68

To: Mr
Address:

Being the proprietor of a licensed vehicle relating to:

Make and model:
Registration number:
Licence plate number:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that following an inspection of the said vehicle or, due to the reasons shown
below, the officer was NOT satisfied as to the fitness of the vehicle and/or the accuracy of the taximeter for the
following reasons:

Hackney carrlage vehicle plate number reglstration number attended the Councll's
vehicle examiners on 24 January 2019 and failed the vehicle inspection test;

The vehicle recelved 6 failures and a red cosmetic fallure; The vehicle also attended the Councll's
vehicle examiners In July 2018 and the vehicle was given a red cosmetic (Fallure) and received 7
fallures. This Is unacceptable regarding a vehicle licensed by Portsmouth City Councll. The above
mentioned vehicle will not now be accepted for a further licence and should be replaced with
immediate effect. Further you should provide the full service history for the last 12 months - from 24
January 2018 till 23 January 2019.

And accordingly the licence for the said vehicle shall be deemed SUSPENDED with immediate effect and
until the matter(s) shown above have been rectified to the satisfaction of the council. The vehicle may be
subject to further mechanical and cosmetic examination at the council's nominated garage.

You are required, by virtue of section 58 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, to
return the licence plate to the Licensing Service, Portsmouth City Council, Civic Offices, Guildhall Square,
Portsmouth PO1 2AL within 7 days of the date of this notice. Failure to do so is an offence at law.

IT IS AN OFFENCE FOR A PROPRIETOR TO USE OR PERMIT A VEHICLE TO BE USED FOR HACKNEY
CARRIAGE OR PRIVATE HIRE WORK WITHOUT A VALID AND CURRENT LICENCE

Dated: 24 January 2019

Signed on behalf of the Head of Service
(Authorised Officer)

PORTSMOUTH CITY COUNCIL, Licensing Service,
Civic Offices, Guildhall Square, Portsmouth, PO1 2AL

Telephone (023 9283 4830/023 9268 8519) - Fax (023 9283 4811) - Email: Licensing@portsmouthcc.qov.uk

Page 34




Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

If the council is not satisfied as to the fitness of the vehicle within 2 months from the date of this
notice; the said licence shall be deemed REVOKED and sub sections 2 & 3 of section 60 of the 1976

act shall apply as modified.

Port th City Ci il will pr your personal information in accordance with data protection law. The personal details provided by you will be used for

i ing service purp . Your details will be held on a database and where the law allows, may be shared with other departments within the council to update
details they hold about you. The council may also be required to disclose personal information to third parties (such as Police, Department for Work and
Pensions or for the National Fraud Initiative) for the purposes of preventing or detecting crime or apprehending or prosecuting offenders.

For further information about how the Council collects and uses personal information pl visit our website: https:/fwww.portsmouth.qov.uk/ext/the-
council/data-protection-privacy-notic

PORTSMOUTH CITY COUNCIL, Licensing Service,
Civic Offices, Guildhall Square, Portsmouth, PO1 2AL
Telephone (023 9283 4830/023 9268 8519) - Fax (023 9283 4811) - Email: Licensing@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

Page 35




Appendix A4

AVIBLIRT

inspection and testing report Portsmouth

CITY COUNCIL

o= Fail

R( ason for tallure or advise :r\.

Jarmps X . {,d' 2T R
ot R and aim . ¢ WN{S H'Ef.\dl{)‘“‘\{) h\ﬁb\l ‘\K}LQ ‘ No. OO 7 9 5 l
E E Stop lamps / foqg famps / reflectors | N l,u LA\ [f’
R D rrection indicators/hazard lamps K AW m H H
E-F I Dection indicators/hazard famp 1 Vehicle details
- 0 Registration plate lamps . e 8 -C,_e,,-\
Steering controls 7 imechanisr “I7 ] l("‘l (' \) QL\ 443(“ Mk, wf‘ e
Power sleering V', . ’ o Qi Model.... A TS L e
g Transmission shafls COvé Registration
=4 SIMISS - ) 3
£ g Stub axle assemblies A S(r w( Qs M ﬁ.u : \U Ve
g § Wheel bearings B B B Vi k\ t' [ A OS (‘:)(CE gs ‘)‘ Q Calaut BUINEL i
~N Front / rear suspension & shock absorbors s SUN 1 ’ VIN.,
ESC system condition - - CCo 2 O

] N(gu: Q.,m (OO AU

ABS warni temfcontrols Lo T
E;Lﬁi?éliifﬁ&]i@ﬁﬂ’""' / VHOA a’ & Mileage reading . f%‘(“le"‘l KW\
“Parking brake éoddition __ - N lgl Q Yo W M«EQLU{ \ HCV#rY plate number..

Service brake performance _@"‘ L ‘D fov _Q ‘D&(@ (m) i Test type

Parking brake perlormance i

3 Brakes

Service brake balance Wl I l:l Full new test u Mini-inspection
=

B ic (pelsice L RlolsId tyre g€ (2] cpxg (@d AN [ rupannual st [] Fure-est
3 1yce condition i nspection followin
% y , ¢ (< Q/n Insp g
£ L Roadwhee's o QL{% Q& 3"\ e N‘.S HZ (\J‘q, . t“':ﬁ"m"thlf initial failure
0 g Notes: 1. Vehides presented with ‘space savar spare tyres fitted to one of the 4Toad wheels will not be tested. 2. Vehicles B D Full (Spot check)
&3 with no spare wheel must have an approved amergency tyre repair kitimmediately available. 3. For stretch limousines/ e ectionA
E T novelty vehicles the tyre rating and load index must be compatible for the vehicle size, weight and design. 4. Any vehide P
- presentad for testing with a foreign object embedded (such as a nall, screw etc) in the tyre casing will result in a failure,

Traffic lights
Tick as appropriate
@ = Poor (unsuitable-refer to 2CC)

Secunty of mountings _
Condition

A\A 3 Yoo -{b.c_uJS Seok bALS)
pdeh eV L

i)

%)

£ -

a Operation 1A 1 “_-

E SRS malfunction lamp illuminated rIe W N W 1eG [+3 .+. = Average
& Aithag present & operational il éfd) . = Satisfaclary

Body condition exterior generally
Boxdy condmon inlerior (Erﬂqyl_y_ 5

SwIUuphulsle:yfcarpetsfcleurlllnvﬁ Yodour

Interior lights/motion daor locksiwarring llghls {ine,
all passenger controls/switches & grab handles)

e O S fz;\.k Cugs da\\s

cw\o\ MOS0 vet,“u.c
L13(2 pery v grob beadle 344

6 Vehicle body & structure

Bool lor cleantiness, secufity, waler leaks otc @_C\/ L’\_EQ_ v .L U bovin Inspection result
Ooors & designated exits Yy W P‘l_alClZ < . D P - Stamp white book
Registration plates, licence plate & VIN number f _ 3 -
Towbar condiion : ih’)‘z &)oy 2{.@’“ WS To FAIL - See reasons for failure
I Exhauist system P, {S S T ) g}k Note: The vehicle must not be
é Exhlaust emissions B :.' L QLA ‘ r! t . usedﬂ:r;tll all fallures have been
il Fuel system & securty . ; N g'\
Hl ngine nose A AR &0 looth "“| TURE TESTING — | recommend

erors

or d&Sf‘F E“’« t -r'Fi?l'y @ '(u((o that € vehicle is tested every:
_\/vx\/l:zzzﬁc::.ashors s % m(\f Wi (‘M 6 m (] 12 months

Glazing generall /'(lnlmg
p"mw:@f :mwmmny - s P KU\S W'U\L‘LL Q(@'LQ‘\ Authenticatlon stamp
- Lm.u,&; o't Lk v

Botom of et Ol

# D pcopamnEND  ouNGre

onlhs

'\\

All driving controls and horn
Speadaorneter

Under bannet generally

Oil & waler leaks

Battery / uh-t trical wiring

8 Driver's view of the 7 Exhaust,

Engine & transrmission including mounts . ) ;:_ “\)S ﬂt’['ﬁCN wié“%fé AA}V ,@,

.T_ Xl roo saqn setunty |Ilmnmatmn & decals A ol MENCE Print naﬁl‘

Livery fitted & in qood vnsu_al_(_ondnvo. p f\‘ (vehicle e;

CCTV present and stickers displayed** > I ; =
— e T e z l(ﬁfd‘!"

‘Wheel trims fitted /T’t D ’ i

(vehicle exarimiey

First test date. l*':}l { \ \c\
Date of pass...

are subject to higher
al woar aned tear
{nﬁud with Rire and reward use,

Aczordmgly in assessing the overall

HCV tare chart displ 1yr~d

‘No smoking” stickers evident (advusory only for | )
the first test on vehicle)

‘Windscreen dnd interior licence number displayed
Byelaws available (HCY only)
Meler installed - test and seal
and sernal numbes

M2y do

Q. lenl S
20893¢g el fe "“ff,,

note make, mode!

Wheelchair restraints, nperation & security
Wheelmmr rarnp availabibty, slorage & accc’mbmly
Wlwel(halr lago affixed to rear licence plate

10 Wheelchair 9 General

accessible

White copy 1o PCC Licensing Service

Piik copy 1G veludle proprietarn
RETESTS MUST BE BOOKED WITHIN 10 DAYS VIA ADAMS MOREY, CALl

N\,\eol (‘tr.mr- b M.“ fetl ouy
bt Claosd ORI S0P aevn
pabrel ey ﬂo;v\p -{J QPLIJ:

e
Vivet C Gyl W Fé@i

Deseetiihive

Blue copy Yo gatogs 2017

(2 @102 J20R ¢ 1209

mechanical condition, any advisory item
which would normally pass an MOT could
rasult in a test failure and refusal to issue

A cgmpllance certificat,
(r‘.}() \6‘&)1 0 include airport or executive vehicles

ANAAY DOTESIMOLTH OV UK



Vehicle Reference Number

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

-NOTICE OF VEHICLE SUSPENSION

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, section 68

To:
Address:

Being the proprietor of a licensed vehicle relating to:

Make and model:
Registration number:
Licence plate number:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that following an inspection of the said vehicle or, due to the reasons shown
below, the officer was NOT satisfied as to the fitness of the vehicle and/or the accuracy of the taximeter for the
following reasons:

Hackney carriage vehicle plate number registration number attended the Council’s
vehicle examiners on 17 January 2019 and tailed the vehicle Inspection test;

The vehicle recelved 10 failures; This is unacceptable regarding a vehicle licensed by Portsmouth City
Councll.

The above mentioned vehicle wlll not now be accepted for a further licence and should be replaced
with immediate effect. Further, you should provide the full service history for the last 12 months - from
17 January 2018 till 17 January 2019.

And accordingly the licence for the said vehicle shall be deemed SUSPENDED with immediate effect and
until the matter(s) shown above have been rectified to the satisfaction of the council. The vehicle may be
subject to further mechanical and cosmetic examination at the council's nominated garage.

You are required, by virtue of section 58 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, to
return the licence plate to the Licensing Service, Portsmouth City Council, Civic Offices, Guildhall Square,
Portsmouth PO1 2AL within 7 days of the date of this notice. Failure to do so is an offence at law.

IT IS AN OFFENCE FOR A PROPRIETQR TO USE OR PERMIT A VEHICLE TO BE USED FOR HACKNEY
'CARRIAGE OR PRIVATE HIRE WORK WITHOUT A VALID AND CURRENT LICENCE

on behalf of the Head of Service
(Authorised Officer)

PORTSMOUTH CITY COUNCIL, Licensing Service,
Clvic Offices, Guildhall Square, Portsmouth, PO1 2AL

Telephone (023 9283 4830/023 9268 8519) - Fax (023 9283 4811) - Email: Licensing@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

Page 37



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

If the council is not satisfied as to the fithess of the vehicle within 2 months from the date of this
notice; the said licence shall be deemed REVOKED and sub sections 2 & 3 of section 60 of the 1976
act shall apply as modified.

Portsmouth City Council will process your personal information in accordance with data protection law. The personal details provided by you will be used for
licensing service purposes. Your details will be held on a database and where the law allows, may be shared with other departments within the council to update
details they hold about you. The council may also be required to disclose personal information to third parties (such as Police, Department for Work and
Pensions or for the National Fraud Initiative) for the purposes of preventing or detecting crime or apprehending or prosecuting offenders.

For further information about how the Council collects and uses personal information pl visit our website: https:/fwww.portsmouth.qov.uk/ext/the-
council/data-protection-privacy-notice

PORTSMOUTH CITY COUNCIL, Licensing Service,
Civic Offices, Guildhall Square, Portsmouth, PO1 2AL
Telephone (023 9283 4830/023 9268 8519) - Fax (023 9283 4811) - Email: Licensing@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

Page 38




Appendix B

ADAMS MOREY LTD
OVERALL VEHICLE TEST RESULTS 2014 - 2018

0 -3 Years 30%
3 -6 Years 57%
6 -9 Years 78%
9+ 85%

0 -3 Years 46%
3 -6 Years 72%
6 -9 Years 74%
9+ 87%

0 - 3 Years 48%
3 -6 Years 63%
6 -9 Years 72%
9+ 71%

0 -3 Years 28%
3 -6 Years 29%
6 - 9 Years 49%
9+ 51%

0 - 3 Years 15%
3 -6 Years 29%
6 -9 Years 44%
9+ 46%

The average HCV Max mileage is 194,253 with the highest mileage on a working

vehicle recorded as 464,188 miles

Page 39




This page is intentionally left blank



Preliminary assessment form 2018

www.portsmouthccg.nhs.uk www.portsmouth.gov.uk

The preliminary impact assessment is a quick and easy screening process. It should:

I identify those policies, projects, services, functions or strategies which require a full EIA by
looking at:

I negative, positive or no impact on any of the equality groups

m How are going to mitigate or remove any potential negative impacts
1 opportunity to promote equality for the equality groups
p data/feedback

I prioritise if and when a full EIA should be completed

0 justify reasons for why a full EIA is not going to be completed

—/

Directorate: @ity development and culture

Service, function: Licensing

—/

Title of policy, service, function, project or strategy (new or old) :

Amendment to the PCC statement of licensing policy for the control, supervision and enforcement of
the hackney carriage and private hire trades in respect of vehicle age restrictions.

Type of policy, service, function, project or strategy:

Y s
\\7/\ Existing

'R
\\ /\ New / proposed

[%] Changed
Page 41



Q1 - What is the aim of your policy, service, function, project or strategy?

The policy brings together all the legal and local policy requirements and procedures for the control,
supervision and enforcement of the respective hackney carriage and private hire trades within the City
of Portsmouth.

To give advice and to promote fair and consistent procedures to applicants and licence holders alike
(together with their legal representatives) and to ensure the safety and welfare of the travelling public.
This review examines and makes recommendations in respect of vehicle age limits for hackney
carriage and private hire vehicles.

Q2 - Who is this policy, service, function, project or strategy going to benefit or have a
detrimental effect on and how?

The policy will benefit the city council's Licensing Committee, officers, licence holders, applicants and
their legal representatives alike by clearly setting out the standards expected by the council as the local
licensing authority in respect of vehicle age restrictions.

The policy will benefit members of the public and other road users by maintaining enhanced vehicle
provisions (younger and cleaner vehicles) but allowing some discretion to ensure that there are
sufficient opportunities for the trade to purchase vehicles which meet PCC's specifications.

Q3 - Thinking about each group below, does, or could the policy, service, function, project or
strategy have a negative impact on members of the equality groups below?

Group Negative Poisr::’:clt no Unclear

Age *
Disability

Race

Sex

Gender reassignment
Sexual orientation
Religion or belief
Pregnancy and maternity

Marriage & civil partnership

% b % Db R b %

Other excluded groups

Page 42



Note:Other excluded groups examples includes,Homeless, rough sleeper and unpaid carers. Many
forms of exclusion are linked to financial disadvantage. How will this change affect people on low
incomes, in financial crisis or living in areas of greater deprivation?

If the answer is "negative" or "unclear"” consider doing a full EIA

If there are any potential negative impacts on any of the protected characteristics, What have
you put in place to mitigate or remove the negative impacts/barriers?

No potential negative impacts are envisaged in relation to any of the protected characteristics.

Q4 - Does, or could the policy, service, function, project or strategy help to promote equality for
members of the equality groups? e.g. A new service has been created for people with a disability to
help them gain employment this would mean that this helps promote equality for the protected
characteristic of disability only.

Group Yes No Unclear
Age *
Disability *
Race *
Sex *
Gender reassignment *
Sexual orientation ) ¢
Religion or belief *
Pregnancy or maternity *
Marriage & civil partnership *
Other excluded groups *

If the answer is "no" or "unclear" consider doing a full EIA

Q5 - Do you have any feedback data from the equality groups that influences, affects or shapes
this policy, service, function, project or strategy?

Please add in the text boxes below what feedback / meetings you have attended for each specific
protected characteristic

Page 43



Group Positive or negative feedback

Age No specific data collected
Disability No specific data collected
Race No specific data collected
Sex No specific data collected
Gender reassignment No specific data collected
Sexual orientation No specific data collected
Religion or belief No specific data collected
Pregnancy and maternity No specific data collected

Marriage & civil partnership  |No specific data collected

Other excluded groups No specific data collected

Q6 - Using the assessments in questions 3, 4 and 5 should a full assessment be carried out on
this policy, service, function or strategy?

yes % No

PCC staff-If you have to complete a full EIA please contact the Equalities and diversity team if you
require help Tel: 023 9283 4789 or email:equalities@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

CCG staff-If you have to complete a full EIA please email: sehccg.equalityanddiveristy@nhs.net if you
require help

Q7 - How have you come to this decision? Summarise your findings and conclusion below

A full EIA is not required as we know that this amendment will not have a negative impact upon
protected groups or indeed the public in general as it will provide greater flexibility for the Licensing
Authority to licence vehicles according to its specification and may indeed encourage licence holders to
purchase newer vehicles if they have a greater choice arising from increasing age limits for initial
licensing from 3 years to 4 years.

Q8 - Who was involved in the EIA?

Ross Lee, Principal Licensing Officer

This EIA has been approved by: Nickii Hurflp@@s4dcensing Manager



Contact number: 023 9283 4604

Date: 13 March 2019

PCC staff-Please email a copy of your completed EIA to the Equality and diversity team. We will contact

you with any comments or queries about your preliminary EIA.
Telephone: 023 9283 4789, Email: equalities@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

CCG staff-Please email a copy of your completed EIA to the Equality lead who will contact you with any
comments or queries about your preliminary . Email: sehccg.equalityanddiversity@nhs.net

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	4 Town Polices Clauses Act 1847 and Part II Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Matters - Amendments to the Statement of Licensing Policy.
	Appendix A - testing of HC & PH vehicles
	Appendix B -Vehicle Mechanical Test Results Data 2016 - 2018
	Appendix C - HC and PH Policy Review - Vehicle Age Restrictions EIA preliminary-form


